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Wixon, Donna <dwixon@blm.gov>

RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Reports From Meeting 
1 message

Suzan Simonds <ssimonds@contractor.saexploration.com> Thu, Jul 12, 2018 at 10:48 AM
To: "Wixon, Donna" <dwixon@blm.gov>

Thank you Donna, hope things are going well for you.

 

Sue Simonds

Permits and Regulatory Manager

 

SAExploration, Inc.                          

Safety – Acquisition - Experience

ssimonds@saexploration.com

8240 Sandlewood Place

Anchorage, Alaska 99507

907-331-8140 Cell

907-522-4499 Main

907-522-4498 Fax

saexploration.com

 

 

This e-mail may contain information that is confidential or privileged. Do not forward this message to any third party. If
you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this e-mail.

 

From: Wixon, Donna [mailto:dwixon@blm.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 10:29 AM 
To: Suzan Simonds <ssimonds@contractor.saexploration.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Reports From Meeting

 

No, I have them working on it now.  

 

I should have them for you soon.
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Thanks,

Donna

 

Donna L Wixon

Natural Resource Specialist

BLM Arctic District Office 

222 University Ave

Fairbanks, Alaska  99709

907-474-2301 Office

907-474-2386 Fax

dwixon@blm.gov

 

On Thu, Jul 12, 2018 at 10:14 AM, Suzan Simonds <ssimonds@contractor.saexploration.com> wrote:

Yes, I believe so, there were so many people talking I lost track some of the time.   If you would like me to contact
someone from that division I can?

 

Sue Simonds

Permits and Regulatory Manager

 

SAExploration, Inc.                          

Safety – Acquisition - Experience

ssimonds@saexploration.com

8240 Sandlewood Place

Anchorage, Alaska 99507

907-331-8140 Cell

907-522-4499 Main

907-522-4498 Fax

saexploration.com

 

 

This e-mail may contain information that is confidential or privileged. Do not forward this message to any third party.
If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this e-mail.

 

From: Wixon, Donna [mailto:dwixon@blm.gov]  
Sent: Thursday, July 12, 2018 10:12 AM 
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To: Suzan Simonds <ssimonds@contractor.saexploration.com> 
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] RE: Reports From Meeting

 

Hi Sue,

 

I did see your message, and I am looking into locating the documents.  I was not at that meeting,
I assume that these were USFWS documents. 

 

Thanks,

Donna

 

Donna L Wixon

Natural Resource Specialist

BLM Arctic District Office 

222 University Ave

Fairbanks, Alaska  99709

907-474-2301 Office

907-474-2386 Fax

dwixon@blm.gov

 

On Thu, Jul 12, 2018 at 9:02 AM, Suzan Simonds <ssimonds@contractor.saexploration.com> wrote:

Good Morning Donna

Checking to see if you received my email below?

 

Sue Simonds

Permits and Regulatory Manager

 

SAExploration, Inc.                          

Safety – Acquisition - Experience

ssimonds@saexploration.com

8240 Sandlewood Place

Anchorage, Alaska 99507

907-331-8140 Cell

907-522-4499 Main
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907-522-4498 Fax

saexploration.com

 

 

This e-mail may contain information that is confidential or privileged. Do not forward this message to any third
party. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this e-mail.

 

From: Suzan Simonds  
Sent: Monday, June 25, 2018 2:36 PM 
To: Donna Wixon <dwixon@blm.gov> 
Cc: Marsh Creek Permitting <MarshCreekPermitting@saexploration.com> 
Subject: Reports From Meeting

 

Hi Donna

When you return to the office we would like to get copies of the following:

·         FWS Hydrology Survey/Data/Studies in the 1002 Area

·         Snow Survey (FWS/UAF Collaboration)

·         USGS Thermistor data in 1002 Area (3 sites)

·         Snow Survey from Camden Bay-Marsh Creek and Eastern portion of 1002 Area (FWS) 

 

These reports were mentioned during the meeting last week of studies that might aid us in our
planning.  The BLM folks mentioned they could give us copies. 

 

Suzan Simonds

Permit and Regulatory Manager

SAExploration, Inc.                          

Safety – Acquisition - Experience

8240 Sandlewood Pl., Suite 102

Anchorage, AK 99507

 

907-331-8140 Cell

907-522-4499 Main

907-522-4498 Fax
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